
 
 

 

General Sites (Business Advice) 

AllBusiness, http:///www.allbusiness.com/ 

Business Week Online – Small Biz, http://www.businessweek.com/small-business 

Entrepreneur.com, http://www.entrepreneur.com/ 

EntrepreneurialConnection.com, http://www.entrepreneurialconnection.com 

eVenturing, http://www.eventuring.org/eShip/appmanager/eVenturing/eVenturingDesktop 

My Own Business, http://www.myownbusiness.org/ 

SCORE, http://www.score.org 

Small Business Administration (SBA), http://www.sba.gov/ 

Small Business Advancement National Center (SBANC), http://www.sbaer.uca.edu/ 

Small Business Development Center (SBDC) National Information Center Clearinghouse, 

http://sbdcnet.org 

WSJ Startup Journal, http://www.startupjournal.com/ 

 

Business Plans 

BPlans.com – The Business Planning Expert, http://www.bplans.com 

SBA Business Plan Basics, http://www.sba.gov/smallbusinessplanner/plan/index.html 

Small Business Development Center – Business Plans, http://sbdc.uh.edu/ 

 

Business, Demographic, and Economic Statistics 

Economic Indicators, http://www.gpoaccess.gov/indicators/index.html 

FedStats, http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

FreeDemographics.com, http://www.freedemographics.com 

The Gallup Poll, http://www.galluppoll.com/ 

National Center for Health Statistics, http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

Salary.com, http://www.salary.com/ 

SBA Office of Advocacy, http://www.sba.gov/advo/research/ 

U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA), http://www.bea.gov/index.htm 

U.S. Census Bureau Economic Programs, http://www.census.gov/econ/www/ 

USA Today Money, http://www.usatoday.com/money/front.htm 

 

Funding and Finance Resources 

Business Finance.com, http://www.businessfinance.com/ 

Fintel Scorecard, http://www.fintel.us/cms/DesktopDefault.aspx 

SBA – Financing Your Business, http://www.sba.gov/financing/ 

 

Marketing Principles and Strategies 

CCH Business Owner’s Toolkit: Marketing Your Product, http://www.toolkit.cch.com/text/P03_0101.asp 

Duct Tape Marketing, http://www.ducttapemarketing.com/ 
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Mplans.com, http://www.mplans.com/ 

SBA – Market and Price, http://www.sba.gov/smallbusinessplanner 

 

Marketing Lists 

AccuLeads, http://www.acculeads.com/ 

InfoUSA, http://www.infousa.com/ 

ListFinder, http://listfinder.directmag.com/market 

SRDS.com, http://www.srds.com/ 

Zapdata.com, http://www.zapdata.com/ 

 

Market Research – General Sources 

AllBusiness – Secondary vs. Primary Market Research, 

http://www.allbusiness.com/articles/salesmarketing/1286-26-1818.html 

Inc.com – Market Research, http://www.inc.com/guides/marketing/24018.html 

 

Market Research – Secondary Research 

BizMiner, http://www.bizminer.com/index.asp 

MarketResearch.com, http://www.marketresearch.com/ 

 

Market Research – Primary Research 

Focus Group, http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Focus_group 

SurveyMonkey.com, http://www.surveymonkey.com/ 

 

Industry Information 

Alacra Industry Spotlights, http://www.alacrawiki.com/index.php?title=Alacra_Industry_Spotlights  

SpecialIssues.com, http://www.specialissues.com/ 

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics – Industry at a Glance, http://www.bls.gov/iag/iaghome.htm 

Valuation Resources, http://www.valuationresources.com/IndustryReport.htm 
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